REGULAR MEETING OF FEB. 2nd 1959.

The mosting was called to order by Mayor Irwin at 8.02 PM, Roll call; present were Mayor Irwin, Councilmon Eversole, H. Ciger, V. Giger and Stefani. Also present were Att. Bettis, Supt Junn and Recorder Lawrence.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and approved.

Communications: Letters from Planning Commission and Supt. Durn were read. Also read was a petition from property owners on NE 3rd, relating to city installing curbs on their property.

Supt. Dunn was instructed to check into curbing and see if other property owners can be brought into this area too, and to report back on next meeting.

After council inspected claims, H. Giger moved that the claims be allowed and checks drawn on the treasury, 2nd by V, Giger- Roll call- 4 ayes, no nays.

H. Giger read Ambulance and Fire Dept. reports. Recorder read Recorders Court report.

Discussion held on possibility of contacting County Court for improvement of city streets per Flanning Cormission recommendation. Supt. Dunn instructed to prepare a pepert for the council to take to the County Court.

Discussion held on Planning Commission recommondation for building permits to be on a square foot basis, rather on a cost basis. Recorder instructed to write to Planning Commission and ask their recommendation on prices per square foot, etc.

H. Giger moved that Supt. Dunns final engineering report on Sever District # 4 be accepted, and that the 15% retainage fee of \$2,080.48 be paid the System Construction Co. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried, 4 ayes, no mays.

After discussion between council and Tem Gerber on Greyhound bus service in city, Eversele moved that Mayor appeint Tem Gerber and Att. Bettis to draw up a communication to the Public Utilities Commissioner, concerning diminishing bus schedules and that Mayor be authorized to sign such communication, Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

Stofani stated that Emil Kraft has complained that some comotory trees are hanging over into his property and would like them cut down. H. Giger moved that Stefani be authorized to contact Mr. Kraft and if he is agreeable he can out down the trees and retain the wood, providing he also removes stumps and levels the ground. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

Neal Thompson appeared in relation to his claim on repairs to his well. After discussion, V. Giger noved that city pay Mr. Thompsons bill of R.M. Wade & Co. for MMR.M.8 less (104.62 for one half of labor cost, or a total of \$342.86 in full settlement of all claims for citys use of Mr. Thompsons well during the summer of 1958, and that the Recorder is authorized to pay this claim. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried on roll call vote, 4 ayes, no nays.

Mr. Thompson, being present, stated that this motion was satisfactory, and that he would have no more claims on this subject.

page 2. of Feb, 2nd meetinge

H. Giger moved that Supt Dunn be instructed to extend existing water line on Neff Read to Mr. Schumachers property. V. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

H_e Giger moved that Ordinance # 422 be accepted on 1st reading and published for 2 consecutive weeks and come up for final reading on March 2nd. Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

Eversole moved that the meeting be adjourned, H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried. Meeting adjourned at 10.15 pm.

Trwin, Mayor

Mannie F.C. Hawrence, City Recorder